Thomas Coward, President
Cumberand County

Charles Pray
Executive Director

Amy Fowler, Vice President
Waldo County

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Carol Maines, Secretary-Treasurer
Knox County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org
I

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

MCCA Board of Directors’ Meeting

November 14, 2018 at 10:00 am
MCCA Offices in Augusta

Agenda

L Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance & Pledge of Allegiance
I1. Approval of/Additions to the Agenda
I11. Approval of October 10, 2018 Meeting Minutes

IV. 0ld Business
A. Newly Elected Official Training Update

V. New Business
A. Consideration of the 2020 Convention Host County

VL. Reports

Executive Director Report and New Legislation Discussion
Financial Reports

Association Reports

Annual Convention Report

NACo Report

Strategic Plan Review Committee

mmOO W

VII. Other Business

VIII. Adjournment






Thomas Coward, President
Cumberland County

Amy Fowler, Vice President

Waldo County

Carol Maines, Secretary-Treasurer

Knox County

M.C.C.A.

Charles Pray
Executive Director

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

MCCA Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes
MCCA Offices Augusta, October 10, 2018

L Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance and Pledge of Allegiance

President Thomas Coward called the meeting to order at approximately 10:30 a.m. following the MCCA
Risk Pool meeting. Attendees recited the Pledge of Allegiance and all present introduced themselves.

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Androscoggin — Comm. Noel Madore; Aroostook — Comm. Norman Fournier;
Cumberland — Comm. Thomas Coward; Hancock — Admin Scott Adkins proxy for Comm. Percy Brown;
Knox — Comm. Carol Maines; Lincoln — Comm. William Blodgett; Oxford — Interim Admin. Tom Winsor
proxy for Comm. Steven Merrill; Penobscot — Admin. Bill Collins proxy for Comm. Peter Baldacci;
Piscataquis — Comm. James Annis; Somerset — Admin. Dawn DiBlasi proxy for Comm. Newell Graf;
Walde — Comm. Amy Fowler; and York — Comm. Michael Cote.

OTHERS PRESENT: Cumberland — Comm. Steve Gorden; Knox - Admin. Andy Hart; Lincoln — Admin.
Carrie Kipfer; and MACT - David Parkman.

DIRECTORS ABSENT: Kennebec — Comm. George Jabar; Hancock — Comm, Percy Brown; Oxford -
Comm. Steven Merrill; Penobscot — Comm. Peter Baldacci; Sagadahoc - Comm. Charles Crosby III;

Somerset - Comm. Newell Graf; and Washington — Comm. Chris Gardner.

STAFF PRESENT: Risk Pool Manager Malcolm Ulmer and Office Manager Lauren Haven.

IL. Approval of/Additions to the Agenda

II1.

Comm. Gorden moved and Comm. Fournier seconded adding the topic of new legislation to section VI,
Other Business. The motion was approved.

Comm. Fowler moved and Comm. Blodgett seconded approving the aforementioned addition. The motion
was approved unanimoiisiy.

Approval of September 14, 2018 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes

Comm. Cote moved to approve the minutes from the Board of Directors” meeting on September 14, 2018

with no revisions. Comm. Fowler seconded the motion and it passed unanimousiv.




IV.  0Old Business
A. Bicentennial Project Proposal Update

Dave Cheever, State Archivist from the office of the Secretary of State emailed a brief update on the
sailing project idea for the Bicentenmal celebration in the Summer of 2020. The gist of the update
indicated plans are being solidified and progress is being made to bring Class A ships and Class B boats to
Maine’s coast in July 2020. This needs to happen before proceeding further. Once an agreement has been
established, a proposal can be sketched out in more detail with the logistics and costs.

V. New Business
A. Consideration of a Newly Elected Official Training

The favorable feedback from the 2016 Newly Elected Official Training strongly supported making this
workshop a standard offering on election years. The group discussed charging a fee to cover speakers,
event space and food. Last time MCCA charged $25 which did not cover the cost of the event. On behalf
of the Professionalism in Management Committee, Comm. Cote asked Office Manager Lauren Haven if
she would make the necessary arrangements. She agreed and will update the Board of Directors at the next
meeting.

B. County Government Day in 2019

Office Manager Lauren Haven reported the date for the celebration of County Government Day had been
reserved for the Hall of Flags on Thursday, April 11", 2019 from noon to 4:00 pm. The Spirit of America
Foundation (SOA) ceremony will immediately follow the event which will honor award recipients for their
dedication to volunteerism. In 2018 this arrangement worked well to encourage cross over between
audiences as some award recipients arrived in time to view county exhibits, and some county employees
stayed to attend the SOA ceremony. Lauren urged members to commit to the date early and plan to
participate.,

C. Budget and Finance Committee Members

President Tom Coward asked who would like to continue to serve on the Budget and Finance Committee,
and who was interested in joining the Committee. Comm. Norm Fournier, Comm. Amy Fowler, and
Admin. Bill Collins agreed to serve on the Committee to work on the 2019 budget with the help of
President Tom Coward and MCCA staff. Comm. Maines was invited to join as the Treasurer of the
Association. Lauren will confirm the availability of Admin. Pamela Hile who is presently on the
Committee but was absent at this meeting. The group talked about scheduling an initial meeting in
preparation for first budget draft. Lauren will send out a survey to find the best date for everyone.

VI. Reports
A. Executive Director and Legislative Report

The group discussed the items on Executive Director Charles Pray’s report, particularly elections and
budgets. President Coward asked about the MMA Convention attended by Charles Pray and Lauren
Haven. Lauren reported she participated in several informative educational sessions at the conference and
had brought back materials from vendors who would be invited to the MCCA convention. She referred to
a table with handouts to share with the group. She also mentioned there were a few books still available
from Kevin Hancock's talk at the convention.



B. Financial Reports

Office Manager Lauren Haven presented the September financial reports. She mentioned most
transactions for the month were payments and income from conference vendors and attendees. More
payments are expected after the conclusion of the event. The only concerns were related to the
convention. The amount of revenue from vendors and sponsors was less than projected in the 2018
budget. Also, the activities and entertainment were a bit more expensive in comparison to some other
years. Comm. Gorden inquired about the net income projected in the 2018 budget which was $8,400. She
said we didn’t lose money, but we might be left with only a thousand or two in net income. The
accounting would be further complicated by the substantial deposit of $5,000 required by Point Lookout
for the 2019 event which would be reflected in 2018. Ms. Haven invited questions about the reports.
Hearing none, Comm. Fournier moved and Comm. Fowler seconded approving the financial reports. The
mofion was passed with no opposition.

C. Association Reports

MACCAM: Penobscot Admin. Bill Collins stated the association met at the convention with participation
from 14 out of 16 counties. Jail funding and finances were discussed at the meeting. Counties anticipated
receiving the allocated funds. He stated there was $200,000 not allocated to any one county, and he would
be requesting Penobscot be the recipient due to their substantial budget shortfall. The group talked about
the MSA meeting at the convention in which they proposed hiring an outside vendor to develop a report
to present to the legislature. Comm. Fowler mentioned having a contact at the Muskie School who would
be interested in working on such a report. Admin. Collins said it was crucial to have the county finance
people involved. Admin. Bob Devlin planned to continue to pursue accurate numbers for jail operating
expenses with the help of county finance managers and treasurers. Comm. Fowler will look into it and
report back to the Board of Directors.

MACT: Treasurer David Parkman reported their association also met at the convention with participation
from 12 out of 16 counties. It was a very good meeting good information shared. Cumberland folks
attended the meeting and Mr. Parkman hoped they could persuade them to continue to come to future
meetings for everyone’s benefit.

D. Annual Convention Report

Office Manager Lauren Haven reported bills were being processed for the convention, “thank you™ notes
had been mailed to vendors and speakers, and evaluation forms had been compiled with the results
included in the agenda packet. Lauren had given vendors cards for next year’s event, but also included the
information in the “thank you™ notes so they could include it in their budgets. There were over 200
participants at the convention including speakers, vendors, attendees and guests. We had 20 exhibits, nine
sponsors and two more advertisers. Lauren had asked speakers if we could share their PowerPoint
presentations and would post them on the MCCA website and/or send them to anyone interested once she
has permission to do so.

The group discussed the 2019 event at Point Lookout in Waldo County. Comm. Fowler from the host
county said their board of commissioners would like county departments to come up with ideas for
educational sessions. There was some debate over the preference of weekend dates versus week days to
hold the event. In the past, the Board of Directors’ voted to hold the conference over the weekend.
President Tom Coward mentioned he had a suggestion for an excellent speaker who couldn’t make it to
this year's convention and would check on the availability for next year. Lauren said the Convention
Planning Committee was scheduled to meet tomorrow, Thursday, October 11" at the venue.



E. NACo Report

Comm. Amy Fowler said there was nothing new to report. Office Manager Lauren Haven said the
PowerPoint presentation given by NACo Membership Manager John Losh had been posted on the MCCA
website on the NACo page for anyone who missed his talk.

F. Strategic Plan Review Committee

The Strategic Plan update is still in progress. The committee members hope to present a draft document
for consideration at the November Board of Directors’ meeting.

XIII. Other Business
Added Agenda Item: New Legislation

Comm. Gorden suggested the MCCA should start working on drafting legislation now to be introduced in
the next session. The group discussed topics for bills such as terms of probation, mental health issues, a
county tax added for alcohol and/or marijuana sales, authority for a sheriff to post bail, a 911 surcharge
fee, etc. Comm. Fournier recommended everyone create a list of priorities for a side-by-side comparison.
Then a decision could be made on which topics to develop first. Executive Director Charles Pray will be
back from vacation next week and will pick a meeting date and send out an invitation to the group.

President Thomas Coward presented a retirement plaque to MCCA Secretary/Treasurer and Knox County
Commissioner Carol Maines. On behalf of the Board of Directors he thanked her for her dedication and
service to MCCA and the citizens of Knox County. All present applauded and wished her well.

XIV. Adjournment

President Thomas Coward invited a motion to adjourn at approximately 11:50 a.m. Comm. Fournier
made the motion seconded bv Comm. Fowler, and the motion was unanimously approved. The group
adjourned to lunch.

Respectfully submitted,

MCCA Office Manager, Lauren Haven

Attested:

MCCA Secrelary—Tre;;urer, Carol Maines



M.C.C.A.

Charles Pray
Executive Director

Thomas Coward, President
Cumberland County

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Amy Fowler, Vice President
Waldo County

Carol Mal.nes, Secretary-Treasurer
Knox County

Maine County Ci issioner S A

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

Newly Elected Official Training Day
Senator Inn, Friday December 14, 2018

Schedule

Time Speaker

8:30 Welcome and Introductions

MCCA Overview Tom Coward, MCCA President
NACo Overview Charles Pray, MCCA Executive Director
Risk Pool Overview Malcolm Ulmer, Risk Pool Manager
9:00 Statutory Duties of County Commissioners Gene Libby & Tim O'Brien, LOKC
10:00 Break
10:15 Statutory Duties - Continued Gene Libby & Tim O'Brien, LOKC
12:15 Lunch
1:00 Jail Standards & Inspections Ryan Andersen, State of Maine DOC
2:00 FOA: Public Records & Public Meetings Brenda Kielty, ME State Public Access
3:00 Break
3:15 Tax Abatement and Appeals Nichole Philbrick, ME Revenue Service

4:30 Adjourn






M.C.C.A.

Thomas Coward, President
Cumberland County

Amy Fowler, Vice President
Waldo County

Carol Maines, Secretary-Treasurer
Knox County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.matnecounties.org

Charles Pray
Executive Director

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

History of Convention Host Counties
2002 - Hosted by Cumberland County
2003 - Hosted by York County
2004 - Franklin and Somerset Counties
2005 - Hosted by Androscoggin County
2006 - Hosted by Oxford County
2007 - Hosted by Knox County
2008 - Hosted by Aroostook County
2009 - Hosted by Waldo County
2010 - Hosted by Cumberland County
2011 - Hosted by Penobscot County
2012 - Hosted by Lincoln County
2013 - Hosted by Franklin County
2014 - Hosted by York County
2015 - Hosted by Hancock County
2016 — Hosted by Penobscot County
2017 - Hosted by Oxford County
2018 - Hosted by Cumberland County

2019 - Hosted by Waldo County






Thomas Coward, President
Cumberland County

Charles Pray
Executive Director

Amy Fowler, Vice President
Waldo County

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Carol Maines, Secretary-Treasurer
Knox County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

Executive Director’s Report
November 14, 2018

Director’s Report
Reminder: Pursuant to Maine’s Constitution, Article [V, Part Third, Section 16, the general effective
date for nonemergency laws passed in the 2nd Special Session of the 128th Legislature will be

December 13, 2018, the second Thursday.

Election Report:
See Attachment, Secretary of State Election Report

FY2019-20, 2020-21 Budgets democracy

As previously reported Kennebec County Administrator Bob Devlin submitted to the Administration a
budget line request of $18.3 million per year for the next biennium as a holding figure until Counties can
provide more accurately hard figures. The gathering of and presentation of the County Jail budgets data
MACCAM presented last year was extremely helpful in showing Legislators not only the larger State-
wide impact but how their own Counties figured into the overall mix benefited us, MCCA, MACCAM
and the MSA in conversations in the State House. It will be helpful if we remain consistent in our format
for Legislators to better see and understand the information we provide them in presenting our case for
the State’s partnership in covering the services the Counties provide both the State and our citizens.

A New Legislature:

Legislative Activities

Speaker Gideon put out the following dates for organizational purposes:

Thursday, November 15, 9 am to | pm - orientation for New Legislators

Friday, November 16, 10 am - Democratic Organizational Caucus (House)

Monday, Dec 3, 9 am to 4 pm - Pre-Legislative Caucus at State House - New Legislators only
Tuesday, Dec 4, 9 am to 8 pm - Pre-Legislative Caucus at State House - All Legislators
Wednesday, Dec 5, 10:00 am - Swearing-in Ceremony - All Legislators

Thursday, Dec 6, 9 am - MDF Policy Briefing, - Democrats



Senate Democrats are Caucusing for electing Have reached out to House R’s and Senate D’s & R’s but no
schedules have been public released as of yet

Legislative Leadership Races:

House Speaker: Senate President:

House Majority Leader: Senate Majority Leader:
House Asst. Majority Leader: Senate Asst. Majority Leader:
House Minority Leader Senate Minority Leader:
House Asst. Minority Leader: Senate Asst. Minority Leader

Republican control; Senator Hamper, Oxford, Senate candidate Timberlake, Androscoggin, are semored (o be considering running for Senate Presidency
though neither confirm their candidacies. Asst. Maj. Leader, Senator Volk, Cumberland, has not yet announced if she will run for a position

Democrats: both Senate Democratic leaders are retuming assuming re-elections. Senator Jackson, Arcostook would become Senate President. Unsure if
Senator Libby, Androscoggin, runs for Maj. Leader or remain the Asst.* Understand Senator Vitelli, Sagadahoc, would be either Maj, Or Asst,

Maine Sheriffs Association
This last session showed if we are in collective agreement we do well, we do very well.

From Sheriff Kevin Joyce: The Maine Sheriffs'Association is hosting a round table discussion on the current
utilization of the county jail systemin hopes to better understand the decisions made by partners in the criminal
process as inevitably impacting the jails

Forinstance, often heard guestions:
I Why doinmates stay injail for 600, 900 days awaiting trial?
2 Why doinmetes held on Probation and Parole violations, remain in jail for such long periods of time?

3 Instead of being sentenced to prison for 24-36 months, why are defendants sentenced to 3-9 month
consecutive sentences at a county jail?

4. Why does it take several months befween a conviction and sentencing?

Formany of us. these are the questions are not adequately answer when posed by county comymissioners or state
legisiators.

The MSA is commiltted to working with our partners to explore a befter understanding of challenges prior to the
next legislative session so the MSA can be more informed on your decision making process and so we can better
explain how decisions made by others canimpact our jail budget.

Lastly. itis our hope we can possibly make some changes as a system to make our current criminal justice
systemmore efficient. We need your input in order to improve our processes.

! hope you can join us Thursday, November 29, 2018, from I:30 - 4:00, in the Chamberiain Room at the Augusta
Courthouse. We will beinviting representatives fromthe Maine Chiefs of Police, Maine Association of Crirminal
Defense Attorneys, Maine District Aftorney's Association, the Attorney General's Office, Court Clerks, National
Association of Mentally Il (NAM), Probation and Parole. Maine County Commissioners Association, Maine
Judicial Branch, Maine Pre-trial and select members of the Maine Legislature.

Because space and sealing is limited, we are asking you and one other representative fromyour organization
attend Please RSVPto MSA Executive Director Mary-Anne LaMarre (miamarre@mainesheriffs.org) nolater than
November 9, 2018. Please include the number of peaple attending from your organization, so that we can plan
accordingly.

Vlaine National Alliance on Mental [llness



Below are the outreaches from NAMI Maine and Sherift Joyce, Cumberland. 1 just want to keep this on
your radar. There has been no further discussion. [ had replied we are interested and willing to partake. |
have not heard back from either.

The Maine National Alliance on Mental lllness (NAMI) Executive Director Jenna Mehnert, has reached
out to Sheriff Joyce and us to discuss organizing a forum on mental illness and incarceration. Mchnert
would like to include families, peers, County Commissioners, Sheriffs and Legislators in this forum.

Sherift Joyce responded he is working through the MSA to do a round table meeting with their Criminal
Justice Partners (Courts) in late November (after the election) to discuss how the jails are utilized and if
they (the users) could make some changes to be more efficient.

Maine Municipal Association:
Due to no municipal officials filing to serve in the MMA’s Legislative Policy Committee from District 7
(Senate) I was drafted to continue as a member,

Along that line I would suggest the MCCA Officers (again) reach out to the Officers of the MMA for a
meet and greet to address how we can better work together for common purposes.






MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
October 2018 Financial Report

Attached please find the financial reports for the month of October 2018. The Balance Sheet
shows total assets and liabilities at $94,397. This amount includes $22,427 from the money
market account for MainePERS employer contributions.

Debits to the bank account in October totaled $54,006, and receipts of $9,731 were credited to
the account. The notable deposit would be the transfer of funds from the Money Market account
to the checking account. Other small deposits were straggling payments from the convention.
The general fund checking account balance as of October 31 was $56,927 as some transactions
had not yet cleared. Convention transactions are nearly complete, showing less than $2,000 in
net profit. As discussed last month, revenue from the convention was lower than the Budget and
Finance Commitiee anticipated, and expenses were higher than expected. This has not happened
in past and it’s doubtful it will recur. It looks like this year was an anomaly due largely in part to
billing issues with the venue and some over spending on some budget line items. For more detail
please see a separate convention report in the section labeled V1. D. Convention Profit and Loss
Budget vs. Actual. With about 83% of the year elapsed, approximately 90% of the $250,446
budgeted revenue has been received. On the expenditure side, $53,240 was expended in October,
and $208,886 or 83% had been expended year-to-date.

Additional details of financial transactions appear in the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual,
Transaction Detail, Expenses by Vendor, and Profit & Loss Previous Year Comparison reports.

Please don’t hesitate to let me know if you have any questions or would like to see anything
presented differently in the financial reports.

Respectfully submitted,

b Pl

Lauren Haven

Office Manager
Accepted by: Date: November 14, 2018
Charles Pray, Executive Director Thomas Coward, President

Amy Fowler, Vice-President Carol Maines, Secretary-Treasurer






Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary
Money Market Account, Period Ending 10/18/18

October
2018

Beginning Balance 31,855.95
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 1 item -9,431.00

Deposits and Credits - 1 item 2.65

Total Cleared Transactions -9,428.35

Cleared Balance 22,427.60

Register Balance as of 10/18/18 22,427.60

Ending Balance 22,427.60

Page1oft






Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 10/31/18

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 21 items

Deposits and Credits - 5 items
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 3 items
Tetal Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 10/31/18

Ending Balance

Page 1 of 1

October
2018

105,693.94

-54,006.90
9,731.76
-44,275.14

61,418.80

-4,491.51

-4,491.51

56,927.29
56,927.29






Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Detail
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 10/31/18

Type Date Name Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 105,693.94
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 21 items
Bill Pmt -Check 9/25 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -1,497.17
Bill Pmt -Check 9/25 Sable Oaks Golf Club -418.00  -1,915.17
Bill Pmt -Check 9/25 Maine Municipal Association -121.03 -2,036.20
Bill Pmt -Check 9/25 Maine Municipal Association -116.00  -2,152.20
Bill Pmt -Check 9/25 Eastemn Alliance -112.00 -2,264.20
Bill Pmt -Check 10/5 Bangor Payroll -2,417.61 -4,681.81
Bill Pmt -Check 10/10 DoubleTree by Hilton Portland -31,171.40  -35,853.21
Bill Pmt -Check 10/10 Seventh Power Press -1,000.00 -36,853.21
Bill Pmt -Check 10/10 MainePERS -713.12  -37,566.33
Bill Pmt -Check 1010 Spectrum Business/TWC -168.35 -37,734.68
Bill Pmt -Check 10/10 Liberty Mutual Insurance -56.83 -37,791.51
Bill Pmt -Check 10/11 Paint Lookout Resort -5,000.00 -42,791.51
Bill Pmt -Check 10/12 Bangor Payroll -2,417.61 -45209.12
Bill Pmt -Check 10119 Bangor Payroll 241761 -47,626.73
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19 US Bank -2868.80 -47,915.53
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19 Country Calfe Catering -275.00 -48,190.53
Bitl Pmt -Check 10/19 Haven, Lauren -218.52  -48,409.05
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19 Great Falls Insurance Company -76.00 -48,485.05
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19 Staples Credit Plan -49.15 -48,534.20
Bill Pmt -Check 10/25 Camden National Bank -1,140.13 -49,674.33
Bill Pmt -Check 10/26 Bangor Payroll -4,332.57 -54,006.90
Total Checks and Paymenls -54,006.90 -54,006.90
Deposits and Credits - 5 items
General Journal 10/1 MCCA Money Market Acct 9,431.00 9,431.00
Payment 10/19 Penabscot County 49.00 9,480.00
Deposil 10119 78.00 9,558.00
Payment 1019 Knox County 170.00 9,728.00
Deposil 10/31 3.76 9,731.76
Total Deposits and Credits 9,731.76 9,731.76
Total Cleared Transactions -44,275.14 -44 27514
Cleared Balance -44,275.14 61,418.80
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items
Bill Pmt -Check 3/27 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17  -1,497.147
Bill Pmt -Check 4/25 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -2,994 .34
Bill Pmt -Check 10/25 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -4,491.51
Total Checks and Payments -4,491.51 -4,491.51
Total Uncleared Transactions -4,491.51 -4,491.51
Register Balance as of 10/31/18 -48,766.65 56,927.29
Ending Balance -48,766.65 56,927.29

Page 1 of 1






Maine County Commissioners Association

Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 2018

ASSETS
Current Assels
Checking/Savings
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank
Money Market Account
Petty Cash Account
Total Checking/Savings
Other Current Assets
Pass Through
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
RLB0019 - Accumulated Depreciation
RLB0028 - Equipment
RLB0030 - Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
1000-00 - Employee Health Insurance Contr
1010-00 - MainePERS Employee Contribution
RLB0032 - Accrued Vacation
Total Cther Current Liabilities
Totat Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3020-00 - Fund Balance to Current Yr Inc
3030-00 - Earnings
Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

October
2018

56,927.29
22,427.60
200.00

79,554.89

9,431.00
9,431.00
£8,985.89

-2,912.00
6,660.00
1,664.00

5,412.00

94,397.89

-42.79
-42.79

1,043.11
111.79
820.90

1,975.80
1,933.01
1,933.01

-141,282.00
223,391.62
10,355.26

92,464.88

94,397.89

Page 1 of 1






Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through October 2018

Income

4100-00 -

Convention Income

4110-00 - Plaques
4120-00 - Registration
4130-00 - Sponsorship
4140-00 - Vendor
Total 4100-00 - Convention Income

4300-00 -
4400-00 -
4500-00 -
4600-00 -
4800-00 -
4810-00 .
4920-00 -
Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense

5000-00 -

Dues

Other Income

NACo Roster

MCCA Risk Pool Assesssment
MainePERS Surplus Funds
Interest Earned

Transfer in from Fund Balance

Payroll Expenses

5020-00 - Payroll Fees

5030-00 - FICA

5040-00 - MainePERS Contributions

5050-00 - Salary-Office Manager

5060-00 - Salary-Executive Director
Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses

5100-00 -

insurance

5110-00 - Health Insurance

5120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins

5130-00 - Workers Comp

5140-00 - Unemployment Comp Ins
Total 5100-00 - Insurance

6010-00 .
6012-00 - Prof Services - Legal Services

Prof. Services

6013-00 - Financial Audit
Total 6010-00 - Prof. Services

6030-00 -

Lobbying

6031-00 - Lobbying Reg
Total 6030-00 - Lobbying

6040-00 -

NACO Expenses

6041-00 - Conferences
Total 6040-00 - NACO Expenses

2018 October Jan-Dec $ Over % of
Budget 2018 2018 Budget  Budget
400 265 265 -135 66%
22,000 297 24,542 2,542 112%
9,000 7,050 -1,950 78%
11,500 8,102 -3,398 70%
42,900 562 39,959 -2,941 93%
136,935 136,935 100%
4,500 8,257 3,757 183%
500 -500
26,250 -26,250
9,431 9431 9,431 100%
100 6 93 -7 93%
29,830 29,830 29,830 100%
260,446 39,829 224,505 -25,941 90%
250,446 39,829 224,505 -25,941 90%
2,000 144 1,554 -446 78%
9,620 733 7,898 -1,722 82%
9,431 713 7,727 -1,704 82%
47,951 3,689 39,734 -8,217 83%
79,040 6,080 65,360 -13,680 83%
148,042 11,358 122,273 -25,769 83%
11,300 940 9,398 -1,902 83%
2,054 57 1,919 -135 93%
550 76 208 -342 38%
450 740 290 164%
14,354 1,073 12,265 -2,089 85%
500 -500
3,000 -3,000
3,500 -3,500
200 200 100%
200 200 100%
6,470 3,661 -2,809 57%
6,470 3,661 -2,809 57%

Page 1 of 2



6050-00 -
6100-00 -
6110-00 -

Education and Training
Bank Charges
Convention Expense

6113-00 - Entertainment/Speakers

6114-00 - MCCA Staff Registration Expense
6118-00 - Meeting Exp.

6121-00 - Supplies

6124-00 - Commissioner Retirement Plaques

Total 6110-00 - Convention Expense
Point Lockout Resort - Deposit for 2019
6118-00 - Meeting Exp.

6140-00 .

Copies-Printing

6142-00 - Directory
Total 6140-00 - Copies-Printing

6145-00 -
€6150-00 -

Dues Expense
Equipment - Office

6151-00 - Computer Hardware & Software
6152-00 - IT Services
6153-00 - Photocopier Lease
6154-00 - Printer & Supplies
6156-00 - Other
Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office

6160-00 -
6170-00 -

Fees
Meeting Expense

6171-00 - Annual Meeting
6172-00 - County Officials’ Warkshop
6173-00 - Monthly
6175-00 - Meetings - Other
Total 6170-00 - Meeting Expense

6180-00 -
6195-00 -
6215-00 -
6230-00 -
6235-00 -
6240-00 -

Mileage & Travel Expense
Office Space Rental
Postage-Shipping
Advertising

Supplies

Telephone, Fax & Internet

6241-00 - Cell Phone
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet
Total 6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet

6250-00 .
©6260-00 -

Website
Contingency

Total Expense

2018 October Jan-Dec  § Over % of
Budget 2018 2018 Budget  Budget
600 281 397 -203 66%
50 -50
2,500 2,500 100%
1,340 574 7686 43%
29,760 32,171 34,539 4,779 116%
500 387 -113 77%
400 348 348 -52 87%
34,500 32,519 38,348 3,848 111%
5,000 5,000
100 100 100%
100 100 100%
1,100 1,350 250 123%
250 250 0 100%
1,700 1,401 -299 82%
3,400 289 2,888 -512 85%
1,000 511 -489 51%
400 -400
6,750 289 5,050 -1,700 75%
100 65 -35 65%
2,000 1,495 -505 75%
250 -250
2,800 a1 2,528 -272 90%
750 258 720 -30 96%
5,800 569 4,743 -1,057 82%
2,750 59 1,409 -1,341 51%
19,000 1,497 14,972 -4,028 79%
250 18 134 -1186 54%
250 -250
2,000 333 1,446 -554 72%
1,830 75 750 -1,080 41%
2,200 169 1,683 -517 77%
4,030 243 2,433 -1,597 60%
100 40 -60 40%
500 -500
250,446 53,240 208,886 -41,560 83%

Page 2 of 2



2 jo | abed

009 0092 dwo?) sIdPOM - 00-0E1LS 61L/01
h...wn_EOU URINSU| S|jBH 183IE)
ov'ILL'lE  Ov'LLL'IE puejuod uoiH Ag @81 B|gnog [ejo]
OV LLL'LE OV LLL'LE ‘dx3 Bunaaw - 00-8119 sabreys JusAz iy 0L/0L
pue[uod uoliiH Aq sas1aygnog
00'SL2 00'542 Bupele ejes Aunod (elo)
00642 00'5.2 Alywow - 00-EL19 6L/0L
Bupajen ajen Anjuno)n
ELOVL'L  ELOVL'L yueg [BUOIIEN UBPWED) [B101
ELOPL'L 22182 Buures | pue uoneanp3 - 00-0509 SJUNOJDR SNOJEA JBA0 pealdg G2/01
16'858 18'252 layio - sBunseyy - 00-52£19 sjunoaoe snoUea Jeao peaids GZ/0L
01’109 00°€52 se|iddng - 00-5€£29 SIUN020e SNOEBA JBAC peauds 62/01
0L'BYE OL'8pE nbe|d juswalay Jauoissuwo) - 00-¥21L9 SJUNCOOR SNOLEBA 18A0 pERIDS S2/01
jueg [euohen uapwed
Ob'SBS'LL  Ob'SBES'LL lioJfed JoBueg [ejo]
Ov'S85'LL  00025'L Jo1ang sandex3-Alejes - 00-090S 81/12/01 01 G/0t Yoem 1o} |loihed 92/01
0v'G90'0L  6.'6E6 soueInsu) YieeH - 0001 LS suonnquiuo saueInsu| YieeH H3a 92/01
L9'sel's 002k saed |j01Aed - 00-0205 @9 Buisseoold 92/01
196806 8Z'E8l VOl - 00-0£05 sexel 9g/0l
££°006'8  £1226 iaBeuepy eoyo-Arees - 00-0505 fiejeg sisbeuep a0 92/01
02'8/6'.  00025'L J012841q samndax3-Aejes - 00-0905 Aleles @3 61/01
02'85¥'9  00'VE 5804 (j01Aed - 00-0205 a8 Buissoaold 61/01
ozver'e  L2esl vOId - 00-0£0S sexey 61/01
£6°0v2'9  £1°226 labeueyy soyQ-Aeres - 00-050S Aiejes siefeuep a0 61/01
08'81E'S  00°025'L 10193119 aayndax3-AIees - 00-0905 Aeres @3 2L/0L
08'862't  00'VE sa24 ||0ihed - 00-0205 o9 Buissesold g1/01
08'p9.'s  LZ'EBL v2Id - 00-0£05 sexel 21/01
£5°18G'C  €1°226 lebeuep soyo-teres - 00-0505 Aiejeg siebeuepy 8o 21/04
ov'6s9'c  00°025°t lopa1ig emindex3-Aefes - 00-090S Alees @3 s/0L
ov'6EL'L  00VE saed |loihed - 00-0208 89) Buissasold /01
opP'soL't  L2'€8l vOId - 00-0£05 sexel S/l
£1°226 £1°226 lebeuep ecyO-Aeles - 00-0505 Liejeg siabeuepy 20 5/01
lloakey 1o6ueg
— — -
aoue|eg unowy junoaay owap ajeqg
810T 1390190

|1elaq Jopuap Aq sasuadxy
uoneII0SSYy Siauo|ssiwwon Ajunos) autep



2 Jo g abed

L9'6ET'ES IB'6ET'ES avioL

08’882 08'88¢ jued SN €0l
08’882 08'88c aseoT Jeidoooloyd - 00-E519 6L/0L

jueg sn

Sl'6b S1'6¥ ueld upaid saidels [ejog,
GlL6b SL'6y seliddng - 00-GE29 EL/0L

us|d Npai) saderg

Ge'a9l SE'B9L OML/sseulsng wnijoedg (elo)
SE'891 SE'89L Jauwaju| g xe4 ‘auolyd - 00-Eres Lol

AML/sS3UISHE wnRds

00°000°L 00°000°1L §S8ld 1am0¢ LIuaaag [Blo |
00°000°t 0070001 "dx3 Bunsel - 00-8119 layeads QL0

SSald 19MOd Yluaaag

00°000'S  00°000'S HOS9} INOYOOT JUIY [B10]
00°000'6  00°000'S "dx3 Bunssp - 00-BLLY usodaq 6102 OL/OL

18juag) 83uaBI8yU0Y) Y POSSH IN0YOOT JUj0d

AR VA AR V2 SHIdeulep ol
ARAN] ZLELL SUOINQUILUOD SH3JBUIBN - 00-0¥0S oL/l

SHadaulew

21°46%'L LV L6Y'L neaing wJie.j suley el
212691 LLL6Y'L [Eiay @oedg @00 - 00-5619 VOO Aq palulg $2/01

neasng wue auley

£8'95 £e'9s 2aueinsu| [eminy Apaqi jejo|
EB'9S £8°9S SU| 0%RQ ‘aWD ‘lBlJEWWOY - 00-02 LS oL/l

asueinsu| jeminy Auaqi

cs'gle c58le uaine ‘uaAey (ejo],
cs'8le 00°ss auoyd |18 - 00-k¥c9 6L01L
Z5EVL 09'LL Buiddiys-ebeisog - 00-5129 1PNy dd 61/01
26'521 ZLLE se|iddng - 00-5E29 61/01
08’6 £5°85 esuadx3 jaaes) 3 abesyi - 00-0819 61/01
1e9E L2'9E Aol - 00-€L1L9 6101

uaineT ‘usaey
00°9L 00'9L Auedwon eaurinsuy| sjje4 1885 [B10 ]

aoupjeg  Wwnowy junoaay oway aeq




g jo | abed

88'v92 ge'99 auley Aunog puepequing Zz/01 8210AU|
99°861 LI'EE Aunog joasqouad Z2/01 89j0AU|
§5'591 22'98 flunog xouy ZzfoL 82j0AU|
£€'66 £E'66 funog wo) zerolL 82j0AU|
000 00'0L4- Aunod xouy GLOL juawled
0004} 00'6b- Aunog joosqouad GL/OL juawhed
006l 00'6t Aunog joosqouag  g/0L asjoAul
00°0L) 00041 Aunog xouy 2oL ag|0AU|

Ssajgealaday

GE'82k'6- 5E°'8g1'e- 1UNa2oY 1931 ABUol (BjoL
SEa2k's- 59°2 1sau8U| gLiot ysodag
00" LEY'6- 00°LEP'E- 100y 1@yeW ABUOW YOOW  1/0L ¥22Yd

WUNo2DY JaNiewn >Q:OE

LLUBOS'Er-  LL'BOS'Eb- yueg sbuines-Gupjosyd vOOW (ejoL
1L'80G'Ep-  9LE 1sa181Y| 1801 ysodag
LB LIS'Er-  LG2EE'P- 8L/1Z/01 O} G/01 aam 10} [|Iothed noihed jobueg gz/01  %oRUD- Iud jIg
0E'6LL'6E-  ELOVL'L- S{UNO3IoE SNojieA Jaao pealds JUBE jBUCHEN USPWED SZ/0L  499UD- 1wd iid
LUGEQ'BE-  LLI6P'L- YOO Aq pajuid nesIng Wied sulew SZ/01  98UD- wd g
Q0°2vs'eE-  19LLY'e- 8L/ L/0L O} 8/01 %30M J0) ||01AEd nofed jobueg 61/01  ¥99UD- lwud g
GE'P2L'PE-  00'8L nsodaQ 6L/01 Iisodag
6E'202'vE-  000LL Aunod xouy 6L/01 JuswAed
BE'2LE'PE-  00'6F Aluncg joosqouad 6170k Juawhed
g¢'12v'vE- 08’882 WuEg SN 6101 H28UD- lwd g
B8S'ZEL'VE-  SL'6b- ueld upas) saideig 61/0F  99UD- Wwd g
Yr'EB0'VE- 26'8LE- u2INET ‘USABH B1/0L  M98UD- lwd 18
Z6'¥98'EE-  00'Sle- Sunsieo sjen AUnod 61/01  Y28UD- Wid g
26'685'EE- 0094 Auedwon asueinsu| s|led4 18219 61/0L  %98UD- WWd N8
ZEELS'EE-  19'LLP'E- 81/2/01 01 L/0L ¥2am 10} joiked llosfed Jobueg 21/01  ¥28yD- lwd g
LE'960'LE-  00'000'G- 13juay) @JUBIBUOY 'F UCSSH INOHOOT 0L LI/OL  H23UD- wd N8
LE'960'92-  SE'8ol- oMlsssausng wnapads 01/0L ¥o8yD- ud g
96'286'G2~ OF LLLLE- pueuog uoljiH4 Aq @3113|gnoq 0L/0L yaaynD- jwd Ing
Yr'Eve's 00°000'L- }I00UBH WABY SSald Jamod WIUBASS 01/0L  %98yD- ud Ig
vr'eve'e £8°95- aaueinsy| femniy AuaqlT 0L/0L  N98YD- Jwid g
12'00e's AN AVE SHIJAUEW OL/OL  309UD- Mg g
6S'EL0'L L9LL¥'e- 81/0E/6 O ¥2/6 Hoem 10} ||0iAed lloided obueg /oL ¥99YD- mud g
00°LEY'S 00'LEY'6 usodag Hal isodag

jueg sbujaes-Gupoayd vooN

aousjeg unowy owap aweN ajeq adA)

8102 1840100
UN023Yy Aq jIe)ag uonoesuel |
UoONEIJOSSY SIBUOISSIWOD AJUnoD aulep



g jo Z abied

000 000 g|qedey SUNOIIY [BI0L
000 LS'2EE'Y 81/12/01 O} S/01 %33m 0y jlosfeg lloshed joBueg 9g/01  %o8UD- Iwd g
L5°2EE'p- LG°2EE" - 81/1E/01 01 G/0 1L Haam Joj |joifed llotiey jobueq 9z/01 lng
00'0 ELO¥L'L SJUNODIE SNOJIEA JaAO peaids jUeH [BUDIEN UBPWEYD SZ/01 }a8LD- Jud Ing
ELOPLL- ELOPL L- SIUNODJE SNOLIEA 18A0 pEBIDS jued [euCliEN UspWe) SZ/0l ng
000 LULBY'L YOON Ag pejupd neaing Wied SUEW SZ/0L  22uD- lud g
LLL6Y L LLLBY - VOO Aq pejupd nesing uued sulely Sg/ob na
00°0 1972112 BLirL/0L 01 B/0L %a8m 1o} Jjoiked lloihed JoBueg 6t/0L  93uD- wid g
1gLL¥'e- L9 L1y'e 8L/ L/OL 01 B/0L %2am 10} jloiked lioiheq sobueg 61/01 e
000 08'88¢ jued S 6L/0L $Eyg- jwd g
oB'gge- 0g'gge- jueg s 6L/0L ng
000 SL'6t ueld Wpa1o saydels 61/01 HvYJ- Jud g
SL6P S1'6t- ueld Wpa1o saidels 61/01 na
00’0 es'8le uaine” ‘uaaeH 6L/0L HBYJ- Jud |g
g5'8le- 2s'8le- uaane’ ‘uaaeH §L/01 na
000 00642 Buuaies ajes Aunod 6L/01 HORYUD- Jwd 118
o00'sLe- 00'GL2- Buuaes ajes Aunoy 61/01 na
000 0092 Auedwo) ajueinsu) sjjed 1ears 6L/0L  HIBUD- Jud I8
0094 00'9.- Auvedwog soueinsu) sied 18219 61/01 na
000 1oLip'e B1/L/0L O} L/OL ¥33Mm JO) |joJAed licihed Jobueg z1/01 HRYJ- lud g
L9°Lib'e- L9Lib'e- BL/2/0L O} L/OL %32M 10} ||0ARd licsihed Jobueg z1/01 na
000 00°000's Jaad 20UlIBjUOYD 'p LosaY InoYooT Julod LL/OL ¥ayo- jwd g
00000°s- SE'891 amlssauisng wnioads oL/oL $oayo- jwd ng
SE'891'5- 5€'891- OMLssausng wnnoads OL/oL ng
00°000°G- OV LLLLE puejlod Ul AQ @a11319n0q OL/OL Foeud- wd ng
o' LLL'9e- oV LLLLE- puepiod Ul AQ @21131qn0d OL/0L g
00°000'G- 00°000's- 12Ua) ajuaisjuc) 7 Hosay INoyooT Juied 0L/0L g
Go'o 00°'000°L 3I0IUEH UIASY 553ld 1aMod Jiuaaag 01/01 osyD- lwid |I'g
00°000'L- 00°'000'L- }I0DUEH UIASY §52ld 1amod yiuaaag 01/01 1=]
000 £8'9S aourINSY| [lemnp AURq 01/01 H3IaYo- jwd g
£8°96- £8°96- aourinsu| reninpy AuaqrT 01/01 na
00’0 et'eLs SH3deauew 01/0L ¥awyo- lwd g
clels- el’ELL- SH3dauew oL/0lL [1j=]
00’0 LoLv'e 81/0E/6 Ol ¥2/6 Y9am Joj ||oshed lIioiAeg sobueg /0L ¥Isy- wd iig
l9Liy'e- L'Liv'e- 8L/0E/6 01 ¥2/6 %93m 10} ||oihed lioiheg sofueg /0L ng

o_n_uaun_ SjunoJddy

00°LEY'E 00'1EP'E ybnoiyy ssed (e10L,
00°LEV'S 00'LEV'E 100y 1B ABUOW YOOW  L/OL ieCll )

ybBnouyy ssed

Ba'¥o2 88'vo2 sajqenaday [ejoL

aouejeg junowy owapy awieN ajeq adAy,



g jo ¢ abey

oooeg'se-  00'0e8'6e- 126png 8102 13d L3l  [euInor [erBUsY
Iv'9- Lt'9-
L'9- aLe- LT ] LE/OL ysodag
592" Gg'e- 1sa18)u| 8L/0L Jisodag
00’ LEV'6- 00’ LEV'E-
00'LEV'E" 00'1EV'6- usodag 129y 19qie ABUOW VOOW  L/OL usodag
88°19G- 88°196-
00°/62- 00'268-
00°262- 0082~ nsodag Ul NN 6L/01 usadaq
00'6LE- 00'6F- no) alpuy lsuug - _._o_ﬁ:m_mm._ uolusAu0D >_:=DU loasqouad 2/01 S0|0AU)
00°'0LL- 00’09 ;o:m.zm_mmh uoluaauad >_=:DO XOoUM g/ol 82(0AU)
00°0LL- 0004 L- :o:m._«w_mwh uoluanuad) >__.500 xouy g/l a@d|0AU)
88'p92- 88°'p92-
88°v92- 2299- anbe|d uojuasua) surewy Aunon puepagwng 2g/oL 89|0AU|
99'86 - | L'EE- anbe|d uoluaauoy Aunon joosqouagd ge/ol 0|0AL|
5G'G9L- 2299~ anbe|g uolusAuOY Aunog xouy 2Z/0L a9|0AU)|
£E'66- £E'66- enbe|d UoIUSAUOD Aunc wop gE/0L a9j0Au
00'0£8'62  00'0ER'SE
00°0£8'62  Q0'OES'EE 196ipng 8102 Jad L/0L  [ewnor [elaUBDH
000 000
000 8V LB SuoINGIUOY JUaWasY SHI4IW 33 lloiked Jobueg 9z/01L na
8 18- LE'GB)- uonnquiuo) aseAojdwsy llosfed Jobueg 9g/0L na
L1'986- LE'CB)- uonnquuoy asAojdws loiked sobueg 61/0L na
¥2°06E- 1E°GB)- uonnguoy askojdwg fioihed Jobueg 2101 ng
LE'S61- LE°G61- uonnquuoy sekojdw3 lioshed Jobueg s/0L ng
000 000
000 9E"9p- g1L/12/01 O S/01 ¥oam Joj} jjosAed iloihed 1obueg 9z/01L ng
9e°op 29581 SUONINGIIUOD BIUBINSU| YyeaH 33 loikeg JoBueg 9z/01L na
9z'6E1L- Zrap- SUOIINGHIUGD SIUBINSU| Y)eaH 33 lioshed 1obueg 61/01 na
¥8°26- Zrap- SUOIINGHIUGD SIUBINSU| Y)eal 33 oshed sobueg ZiL/0L na
2rap- Zrap- SUOINGHIUCD ADUBINSU| Y)eal 33 nosAed jobueg gL ng
asueeg unowyy owap awep ajeg adAL

aJuejed pung woJy uj sajsuel) - 0-026H
pause3 jsausiu) - 00-01 8% [e10L

pawieg }salajy) - §o-0LeP
spund snjding Sy34auiew - 00-008Y (B101

spung sn|ding SUIdauiey - 00-008%
aWOo3U| UOIURAUDYD) - D0-00LY [BI0L

uonensibay - 00-024¥ [EI0L

uopensibay - 00-024¢
sonbeld - 00-0LL¥ |BI0L

sanbeyd - 00-0LLY
AWOIU| UoRUIAUDYD - 00-00LY

au| 1A Juaung o) aoue(eg pund - 00-0Z0€ |B10L

Uy JA AN 0} 3suejeg pund - 00-020€
Juon safodw3 sH3dSueW - 00-0LOL |El0L

uopnguo safojdwy suadawiel - 00-0L01
Iuos asueInsu| yiesy askojdw3 - 00-0001 [RIOL

JJU0s sausInsy| YjeeH ssfojdwy - 06-0001



9 jo ¢ abed

009 0092
0092 0092 Auedwo? aouesnsu; siied 1e8)9 61/01 na
£8'95 £8'95
£895 £8'95 2ouesnsy| [eningy Apagry 0L/0L g
6.'6E6 62°6£6
62'666 62'6E6 suoiNquUiucy 8Jueinsu| YiiesH H3 llosheg Jobueq 9z/01 e
£2°858°LL ELGSE'LL
00°080'9 00°080'9
00'080'0 00'025'L 8L/12/01 01 S/01 Yaam Jo} |l0Jhed llo)hed Jobueg 9z/01 ng
00°095'y 00025t Aejeg g3 lI0:Aed Jobueg 6L/01 na
00'0v0'e 00'02s°L Aeeg q3 jlosked Jobueg 2101 mna
00'025'L 00'025'L fsejeg a3 lioiked 10bueg /01 na
25'889'c 25'989'c
25'889' £1'g26 fueeg siabeuely aoy0 floiked 1oBueg 9z/01 ma
6E'99L'2 £1226 Aereg sisbeuep 29110 lioshed Jobueq 61701 ng
9z Pye't £1'226 fereg sisbeuey 2oyj0 noihed Jobueg g1/01 ng
£L'226 £1226 Arereg ssebeuey aoo noiled Jobueg g0l ng
ZLElL ZIELL
ZreLs ZVELL SHAdBURW OL/OL e
60°EEL 60°EEL
60682 g2egl Sexel lloihed JoBueg 9z/01 g
Lg'E¥S LEEBL saxe ] liothed Jobueg 61/01 g
¥599g LEEBIL soxe) lowhed Jobueg 21/01L ng
L2E8L LEEBL saxe] nosked jobueg c/o1 ng
0oL o0'FrL
00'vrL 00'2r 83} Buissaoorg ll:hed Jobueg 9z/oL ne
00201 00'vE a9 Buissaoold lloihey Jobueg 61/01 [[fz]
0088 00've 89} buissasoid lloihed sobueg zi/oL g
00'vE 00'vE aa) Buissaooid ll;ked sobueg /01 na
o0'oeg'se-  00°0EB'Ge-

asuejeg junowry owaw swen ajeq adA]

di09) SISYIOM - 00-0ELS [Bl0L

dwo) s1a)10M - 00-0ELS
SU| Q% ‘WU ‘felMBWIWRY) - J0-021S Jelol

sSuj 0'2Q ‘BWLD ‘[BI21BWWOY - 00-0ZLS
8ouBINSU| yyeeaH - 00-0L LS |ejoL

avuINsU| yyeaH - 00-0LLS
QIUBRINSUE - 00-00LS
sasuadx3 |oiAed - 00-0005 [B101
Jo1281|g 8mngex3-Aieles - 00-090S (R10],

10}19311Q aspinsaxgz-Aieges - 00-0905
rabeuepy 20iy0-A1RIES + 00-0G0S [B1CL

sabeuey aa|)o-AiBjes - 00-0505
suonnquIuoD SH3dsule - 00-090S 2101

suopnqiuod sHIdeuieN - 00-0F0S
¥l - 00-0E0S IBIOL

YOld - 00-0t0S
5384 ||oAed - 00-0205 IBI0L

5894 JjoMed - 00-0205
sasuadxg [jo1ied - 00-0005
alueeg pund woym w iajsuel] - 00-026¥ _muo._.



9 Jo 5 abed

1208 SLBY ue|d NpauY saidels 61/01 na
ZLie ZLIE UJNET 'USARH 6L/01 ma
sajddng - 00-5£29
0941 09°LL Buiddys-ebeisod - 00-5129 (B10L
0921 09LL UpnY e uaine 'uaAeH GL/L 1[iz]
Buiddiys-obeisod - 00-5L29
L1L6Y'L LVL6F'L jeluay aoeds 8oYlO - 00-S619 [BI0L
L126¥'1 LVLBY'L VYOO Aq parung neaing Wied suleW Sg/01 g
(ejuay adsdg 29O  00-5619
£S'8S £5'85 asuadx3 |anesy 7 sbes|W - 00-0819 [E10L
£5°BS £S'85 USINET 'UsABH B1/01 |
asuadx3 feari] ' abeapy - 00-0819
80695 80’695 asuadx3 Bupesi - 00-0219 [B10L
18°262 L8262 1810 - sbugasy - 00-S219 IBjOL
18262 1852 SIUNDJO. SNOUEA 18A0 pEBIDS jueg [eUClEN UBSPWED SE/0L 1[iz]
1ayio - sbunasapy - 00-5L19
TLLE L2'LLE AVIUOW - 00-E£19 |BI0L
LZE i29E uIneT ‘usARH 61/01 ma
00642 00'5.2 Buusie ajed Aunod 6L/01 g
Alyow - 00-€219
asuadxg Guneay - 00-0L19
08882 08882 8o - wawdinba - 00-0519 B0k
08’882 08882 asea sa1doooloud - 00-ES1LY [Bl0L
08882 08882 jueg sn 6L0L e
asean ._o_n_ounwn_._m * 00-ES1L9
aayo - wewdinb3 - 00-0519
05°'6LS'LE 05°'615'LE asuadxg uouaAuog - 00-0L19 IEI0L
oL'8ve 0lL'8bE sanbeld uawRJ1ey SSILIWOY - 00-PE L9 [E10L
oL8pe OL8bE $)UNOOJE SNOLIEA 1840 pRaLdS yueq [RUCHEN uBpwED GZ/0L g
sanbe|d Juawaipay JAUGISSILIWOY « B0-PELY
oFLZLLE OvLLL'LE ‘dx3 Buyesy - 00-8119 [EI0L
OF LLLLE OV LLLLE sabieyd juea3 Iy puejuod uoyiH Ag @a119|qneq OL/0L g
00°000'9 00°000'S Iisodaq 6108 8luaD adusjuD g LOSBY IN0HOOT IUIDd 0101 g
00°000'} 00°000'L 1ayeadg $S91d 1amod Uluaaeg 0L/t na
*dx3 Bupaay - 00-8L19
mm_.-un_xw UopusAuD) - 00-0L L9
22’182 zz'Lee Bujuies | pue uoyeanp3 - 00-0509 (€101
zT' 182 ze'1ee S]UNCOJE SNOLIEA 1340 pEaIdS yueg JeUCHEN uspwED S2/01 ([E2]
Bujujes ], pur uopeINP3 - 00-0509
29'20't 292401 #ouURINSU| - 00-001LS 2101
asuejeg unowy owap awepN aeg adA)



910 9 abed

SE'EYE SEEVE 1BuBlu| 'g xed ‘auoydaja L - 00-0¥29 [R10L
SE'891 SE891 lawall) g xed ‘auoyd - 00-Ep20 |1BIaL
SE'89l SE'891 JMmLsssauisng wnpsds 0L/01 ng
10ula)u| B Xed ‘auoyd - 00-EvZ9
006 00°SL 8uoyd 180 - 00~ LbE9 [RI0L
00°6L 00°6L uaineT ‘usreH 61/01 e
auoyd |8 - 00-4bZ9
jeusayu| %@ xed ‘avoydala) - 00-0bZ9
12°EEE L2'EEE sa||ddng - 00-GE29 8101
12'EEE 00'ES2 S|JUNODJE SNOIEA JBA0 peaids jueq [eudijen uspwied G2/l g
aaue|Bg junowy owap aweN ajeq adAL



Maine County Commissioners Association
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

October 2018

Income
4100-00 - Convention Income
4110-00 - Plaques
4120-00 - Registration
Total 4100-00 - Convention Income
4800-00 - MainePERS Surplus Funds
4810-00 - Interest Earned
4920-00 - Transfer in from Fund Balance

Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense

5000-00 - Payroll Expenses

5020-00 -

5030-00 -

5040-00 -

Payroll Fees
FICA
MainePERS Contributions
5050-00 - Salary-Office Manager
5060-00 - Salary-Executive Director
Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5100-00 - Insurance
5110-00 - Health Insurance

§120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins

5130-00 - Workers Comp
Total 5100-00 - Insurance
6040-00 - NACO Expenses

6041-00 - Conferences
Total 6040-00 - NACO Expenses
6050-00 - Education and Training
6110-00 - Convention Expense

6118-00 - Meeting Exp.

6121-00 - Supplies

6124-00 - Commissioner Retirement Plaques

Total 6110-00 . Convention Expense
6150-00 - Equipment - Office

6152-00 - IT Services

6153-00 - Photocopier Lease
Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6170-00 - Meeting Expense

6173-00 - Monthly

6175-00 - Meetings - Other
Total 6170-00 - Meeting Expense

Page 1 of 2

Oct 18 Oct17 S Change % Change
264.88 0.00 264.88 100.0%
297.00 513.27 -216.27 -42.14%
561.88 513.27 48.61 9.47%

9,431.00 000 9431.00 100.0%
6.41 7.16 -0.75 -10.48%
29,830.00 0.00 29,830.00 100.0%
39,829.29 520.43 39,308.86 7,563.15%
39,829.29 52043 239,308.86 7,553.15%
144.00 146.60 -2.60 -1.77%
733.09 730.57 2.52 0.35%
713.12 851.55 -138.43 -16.26%
3,688.52  3,652.00 36.52 1.0%
6,080.00  6,080.00 0.00 0.0%

11,358.73 11,460.72 -101.99 -0.89%

939.79 921.36 18.43 2.0%
56.83 57.50 -0.67 -1.17%
76.00 13.00 63.00 484.62%

1,072.62 991.86 80.76 8.14%
0.c0 2,599.64 -2,599.64 -100.0%
0.00 2,599.64 -2,599.64 -100.0%

281.22 116.00 165.22 142.43%

32,171.40 20,601.18 11,570.22 56.16%

0.00 184.57 -184.57 -100.0%

348.10 0.00 348.10 100.0%

32,519.50 20,785.75 11,733.75 56.45%

0.00 125.00 -125.00 -100.0%

268.80 281.57 7.23 2.57%

288.80 406.57 -117.77 -28.97%

311.27 309.02 2.25 0.73%

257.81 26.14 231.67 886.27%

569.08 335.16 233.92 69.79%



6180-00 -
6195-00 -
6215-00 -
6235-00 -
6240-00 -

Mileage & Travel Expense
Office Space Rental
Pastage-Shipping
Supplies

Telephone, Fax & Internet

6241-00 - Cell Phone

6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet

Total 6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet

Total Expense

Net Income

Page 2 of 2

Oct 18 Oct17 $Change % Change

N

58.53 1,199.36 -1,140.83 -85.12%
1,497.17 1,497.17 0.00 0.0%
17.60 14.45 3.15 21.8%
333.27 79.53 253.74 319.05%
75.00 60.03 14.97 24.94%
168.35 167.15 1.20 0.72%
243.35 227.18 16.17 7.12%
48,239.87 39,713.39 8,526.48 21.47%
-8,410.58 -39,192.96 30,782.38 78.54%




Maine County Commissioners Association

Convention Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

January through December 2018

2018
Income

4100-00 - Convention Income
4110-00 - Plaques
4120-00 - Registration
4130-0C - Sponsorship
4140-00 - Vendor

Total 4100-00 - Convention Income

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
6110-00 - Convention Expense
6113-00 - Entertainment/Speakers
6114-00 - MCCA Staff Registration Expense
6118-00 - Meeting Exp.
6121-00 - Supplies
6124-00 - Commissioner Retirement Plaques

Total 6110-00 - Convention Expense

Total Expense

Net Income

2019

Expense

Point Lookout Resort - Deposit for 2019
6118-00 - Meeting Exp.

Page 1 of 1

Jan-Dec 2018 S Over of
2018 Budget Budget Budget
264.88 400.00 -135.12 66.22%
24,542.29 22,000.00 2,542.29 111.56%
7.050.00 9,000.00 -1,950.00 78.33%
8,102.11 11,500.00 -3,397.89 70.45%
39,959.28 42,900.00 -2,940.72 93.15%
39,959.28 42,900.00 -2,940.72 93.15%
39,959.28 42,900.00 -2,940.72 93.15%
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 100.0%
574.00 1,340.00 -766.00 42.84%
34,539.40 29,760.00 4,779.40 116.06%
386.88 500.00 -113.12 77.38%
348.10 400.00 -51.90 B87.03%
38,348.38 34,500.00 3,848.38 111.16%
38,348.38 34,500.00 3,848.38 111.16%
1,610.90 8,400.00 -6,789.10 19.18%
2019
]
5,000






